
From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Deltoral, Miguel; Poy, Thomas
Subject: more customer lead samples over the AL?

I talked with Miguel this week; he learned that there have been 2 more customer-requested lead samples that have come back over the AL: 22ppb and 40 ppb. These were customer-requested samples taken by Mike Glasgow and analyzed at the Flint lab. When I receive the lab reports, I'll email them to you—or Mike Glasgow should have copies of all the customer-requested lead sample results he's taken. Greg Waldorf, the contractor that replaced Ms. Walters' service line on Wed May 6, said that many of the customer services are galvanized from the customer to the water main, but they also have a lead line that connects the shut-off valve with the water main—which would make the lead piping City-owned.

Jennifer